
 

 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 3 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
6 February 2013  

 

Meeting time: 
09:00 

 

For further information please contact:  

Alun Davidson 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8639 
ES.comm@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

Private meeting 

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions   

2. Common Agricultural Policy reform proposals - Discussion with 
MEPs (09.00 - 09.45)   
  

Jill Evans MEP 
 Derek Vaughan MEP 

Daniel Dalton, European Parliament ECR Adviser on agriculture  

Break 09.45 - 10.00 

3. Common Agricultural Policy reform proposals - update (10.00 - 
10.45)   

Dermot Ryan, Permanent Representation of Ireland to the EU 
Gregg Jones, Head of National Assembly for Wales EU Office  

4. Common Agricultural Policy reform proposals - round table 
discussion (10.45 - 11.30)   
  
 Ed Bailey, NFU Cymru 

Keri Davies, Wales Organic Group 
Sue Evans, CLA 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 Emma Hockridge, Soil Association 
 Nick Fenwick, Farmers Union of Wales 
   

5. Common Agricultural Policy reform proposals - round table 
discussion (11.30 - 12.15) (Pages 1 - 11)  
E&S(4)-05-13 paper 1 – Wales Environment Link 
 

Emily Keenan, The National Trust 
Cllr Dilwyn Roberts, WLGA Rural Forum 
Arfon Williams, RSPB Cymru 

  

6. Discussion of Business Committee's letter about committee 
timetables (12.15 - 12.30) (Pages 12 - 18)  
E&S(4)-05-13 paper 2  



!"#$%&'()*+"),-.()+&)/0.)1$*+"2

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 1



Within the UK, each country produces its own  

RDP and develops its schemes within this to  

!"#"$%&%'"&$'(!($%"!)*%)$*&+,&%'")!&"-.)!+-/"-%*& 

(-0&%'"&1(!%)$23(!&-""0*&+,&%'")!&!2!(3&$+//2-)%)"*4&

56(/13"*&+,&78!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&*$'"/"*&0"."3+1"0&

:)%')-&%'"&;<&)-$320"&%'"&=)8'"!&>"."3&?%":(!0*')1&

)-&5-83(-0@&A2!(3&B!)+!)%)"*&)-&?$+%3(-0@&C3(*%)!&

in Wales and the Northern Ireland Countryside 

D(-(8"/"-%&?$'"/"4&

7%&1!"*"-%@&%'"&;<&8+."!-/"-%&)*&-"8+%)(%)-8&:)%')-&

52!+1"&+-&%'"&,2%2!"&*'(1"&+,&%'"&E7B4&F'"&-"6%& 

AGB*&:)%')-&5-83(-0@&?$+%3(-0@&H(3"*&(-0&I+!%'"!-&

J!"3(-0&(!"&(3*+&K")-8&0"."3+1"0&(%&1!"*"-%&(-0&%'"& 

!"*+2!$"*&(.()3(K3"&,+!&%'"*"&:)33&K"&)-#2"-$"0&KL& 

%'"&+2%$+/"*&+,&%'"&E7B&!",+!/&1!+$"**4&=+:"."!@& 

(%&%')*&"(!3L&*%(8"&%'"!"&(!"&!"(3&+11+!%2-)%)"*&,+!& 

D5B*&%+&"-*2!"&%'(%&%'"&AGB&)-&%'")!&1(!%&+,&%'"&;<& 

0"3)."!*&-+%&+-3L&,+!&!2!(3&"$+-+/)"*@&K2%&"-$+2!(8"*& 

%'"&1!+%"$%)+-&(-0&1!+.)*)+-&+,&%'"&)/1+!%(-%&12K3)$&

8++0*&!2!(3&(!"(*&1!+.)0"4&

345)67189:)1;10<)=->-<8.,-97)
.18:10,,-6)01-)68)?,.817097

AGB*&$(-&1!+.)0"&%(61(L"!*&:)%'&8++0&.(32"& 

,+!&/+-"L KL&*211+!%)-8&%'"&0"3)."!L&+,&%'"&/(-L&

12K3)$&8++0*&(-0&K"-"M%*&+2!&!2!(3&(!"(*&1!+.)0"4&

D)33)+-*&+,&1"+13"&)-&%'"&;<&$(!"&0""13L&(K+2%&%'"&

$+2-%!LN*&:)303),"@&3(-0*$(1"*&(-0&"-.)!+-/"-%& 

(-0&K"-"M%&K+%'&0)!"$%3L&(-0&)-0)!"$%3L&,!+/& 

%'"*"&12K3)$&8++0*4

?9718=;/7?89

F'"&;<N*&$+2-%!L*)0"&1!+.)0"*&2*&:)%'&(&/23%)9

%20"&+,&K"-"M%*4&7*&:"33&(*&1!+.)0)-8&/2$'&+,&

+2!&,++0@&)%&*211+!%*&+2!&!2!(3&$+//2-)%)"*&(-0&

1!+.)0"*&/(-L&O12K3)$&8++0*N&*2$'&(*&K)+0)."!*)%L@&

3(-0*$(1"*@&$3"(-&:(%"!&(-0&'"(3%'L&*+)3*4&J%*&

3(-0*$(1"*&$+-%()-&,"(%2!"*&+,&')*%+!)$&(-0& 

cultural importance and present opportunities  

,+!&!"$!"(%)+-@&%'2*&)-#2"-$)-8&+2!&'"(3%'&(-0& 

:"339K")-84&J-&%"!/*&+,&:)303),"@&%'"&;<&$+2-%!L9 

*)0"&)*&'+/"&%+&/(-L&+,&+2!&/+*%&)$+-)$&*1"$)"*& 

(-0&'(K)%(%*@&,!+/&E+!-$!(P"&%+&E+!-#+:"!@& 

(-0&K3(-P"%&K+8&%+&3+:3(-0&'"(%'4&

A2!(3&G"."3+1/"-%&B!+8!(//"*&QAGB*R@&:')$'&

(!"&,2-0"0&KL&B)33(!&JJ&+,&%'"&E+//+-&78!)$23%2!(3&

B+3)$L&QE7BR@1&13(L&(&P"L&!+3"&)-&*211+!%)-8&%'"&

1!+.)*)+-&+,&%'"*"&12K3)$&8++0*&)-&+2!&!2!(3&(!"(*& 

:')$'@&KL&0"M-)%)+-@&$(--+%&K"&(0"S2(%"3L&1!+.)0"0&

KL&%'"&/(!P"%42&AGB&,2-0)-8&*211+!%*&"$+-+/)$&

(-0&*+$)(3&/"(*2!"*&:')$'&(!"&0"*)8-"0&%+&(**)*%&

rural communities to improve their competitiveness, 

)/1!+."&%'"&S2(3)%L&+,&3),"&(-0&1!+.)0"&K(*)$&*"!.)$"*4&

It also provides incentives to improve animal 

:"3,(!"&(-0&,2-0*&%!()-)-8&(-0&(0.)$"&,+!&,(!/"!*4&

E+!"&%+&(33&AGB*&(!"&(8!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&*$'"/"*@&

:')$'&(33+:&,(!/"!*&(-0&+%'"!&3(-0&/(-(8"!*& 

%+&/(-(8"&%'")!&3(-0&:)%'&:)303),"&)-&/)-04

AGB*&$(-&%'"!",+!"&0"/+-*%!(%"&%'"&P"L& 

1!)-$)13"&,+!&%'"&2*"&+,&%(61(L"!N*&/+-"L&T& 

that public money should fund public goods  

and ensure that %'+*"&"/K!($)-8&%'"&1!+.)*)+-&

+,&-+-9/(!P"%(K3"@&12K3)$&8++0*&,!+/&%'")!&3(-0&

*'+230&K"&!":(!0"0&,+!&%')*4

F'"&;<&8+."!-/"-%&)*&(&*)8-(%+!L&%+&%'"&5;&

U)+0)."!*)%L&?%!(%"8L&:')$'&$+//)%*&2*&%+&'(3%)-8&

(-0&!"."!*)-8&0"$3)-"*&)-&K)+0)."!*)%L&KL&VWVW4&

H"339!"*+2!$"0&(8!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&*$'"/"*&:)33& 

K"&%'"&0"$)*)."&,($%+!&)-&:'"%'"!&+!&-+%&:"& 

($')"."&%')*&()/4

J-."*%)-8&)-&-(%2!"&(-0&%'"&$+2-%!L*)0"&%'!+28'& 

(-&AGB&(3*+&/(P"*&*+2-0&"$+-+/)$&*"-*"4& 

F'"&"-.)!+-/"-%&)*&:+!%'&K)33)+-*&%+&%'"&;<&

"$+-+/L&"."!L&L"(!@&1!+.)0)-8&"$+*L*%"/&*"!.)$"*&

*2$'&(*&1+33)-(%)+-@&:(%"!&12!)M$(%)+-&(-0&#++0&

0","-$"43&H"3390"*)8-"0&(-0&(0"S2(%"3L&,2-0"0&

"-.)!+-/"-%(3&/"(*2!"*&%'"!",+!"&0"3)."!&$3"(!&

K"-"M%*&%+&*+$)"%L&(-0&!"1!"*"-%&(&8"-2)-"& 

!"%2!-&,+!&12K3)$&)-."*%/"-%&)-&(8!)$23%2!"4&?2$'&

/"(*2!"*&1!+.)0"&%'"&/+*%&",,"$%)."&/"(-*&+,&

$+-*"!.)-8&3(-0*$(1"&,"(%2!"*&(-0&K)+0)."!*)%L& 

)-&,(!/3(-0&'(K)%(%*&2-0"!&%'!"(%@&:')3*%&(3*+&

'"31)-8&%+&/()-%()-&.)(K3"&,(!/)-8&(-0&!2!(3&

$+//2-)%)"*&(-0&0"3)."!)-8&:)0"!&"$+-+/)$& 

(-0&*+$)(3&K"-"M%*4

1&B)33(!&J&1!+.)0"*&0)!"$%&1(L/"-%*&%+&,(!/"!*

2&52!+1"(-&I"%:+!P&,+!&A2!(3&G"."3+1/"-%@&OB2K3)$&C++0*&(-0

B2K3)$&J-%"!."-%)+-N&Q'%%1XYY"-!04"$4"2!+1(4"2Y(11Z%"/13(%"*Y

M3"0+:-3+(04$,/[)0\G]]^_7E`9^WGa9bcb^95WdW9Uc`VGVGVVb`]R

#1)1@"AB)=$C$B+D2$&E)."+'"A22$(
;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&2 Y11

3&;I5B9HEDE&QVWaaR@&O;<&I(%)+-(3&5$+*L*%"/&7**"**/"-%X

?L-%'"*)*&+,&<"L&^)-0)-8*N&Q'%%1XYY2P-"(42-"19:$/$4+!8YA"*+2!$"*Y

%(K)0Y`VYG",(23%4(*16R&

P
age 2



RDPs can contribute to wider social and economic 

0"3)."!L@&(-0&13(L&(-&)/1+!%(-%&!+3"&)-&/()-%()-)-8&

.)(K3"&,(!/)-8&(-0&!2!(3&$+//2-)%)"*@&1!+.)0)-8&

%!()-)-8&,+!&,(!/"!*&(-0&*211+!%&,+!&)/1!+."0&

*%(-0(!0*&+,&(-)/(3&:"3,(!"4

0)/06-)67;=5

78!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&*$'"/"*&)-&%'"&;<&,+!/&(& 

P"L&1(!%&+,&%'"&,+2!&$+2-%!)"*N&AGB*4&=)8'"!&>"."3&

?%":(!0*')1&Q=>?R&)-&5-83(-0&'"31*&%+&)332*%!(%"&%'(%&

(&:"3390"*)8-"0@&%(!8"%"0&*$'"/"&1!+.)0"*&/23%)13"&

K"-"M%*&,+!&%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%@&!2!(3&$+//2-)%)"*& 

(-0&*+$)"%L&(*&(&:'+3"4&F'"!"&)*&*%!+-8&".)0"-$"& 

%+&*288"*%&=>?&$(-&!"."!*"&%'"&0"$3)-"*&+,&*1"$)"*&

*2$'&(*&%'"&C!"L&B(!%!)08"&(-0&A""0&U2-%)-8&(%&

%'"&,(!/&*$(3"@&(-0&)*&%'"&P"L&%++3&,+!&!"*%+!)-8&

/(-L&+,&%'"&/+*%&0"8!(0"0&1!)+!)%L&'(K)%(%*&)-&

5-83(-04&F'"!"&)*&(3*+&*%!+-8&".)0"-$"&%'(%&=>?&

'(*&0)*%)-$%&*+$)+9"$+-+/)$&K"-"M%*4&^+!&"."!L&

ga&+,&=>?&*$'"/"&1(L/"-%&%'(%&8+"*&%+&%'"&

(8!""/"-%&'+30"!@&ga4]b&)*&8"-"!(%"0&+,,9,(!/& 

in the local economy,]&)-0)$(%)-8&%'(%&)-."*%)-8&)-&

=>?&!"(3)*"*&(&*)8-)M$(-%&!"%2!-&,+!&%'"&%(61(L"!&

(-0&3+$(3&"$+-+/L4

FG)1@"AB)=$C$B+D2$&E)."+'"A22$(

H81),81-)?9H81,07?89

Please contact Julie Middleton at  

Wildlife and Countryside Link on  

020 7820 8600 or julie@wcl.org.uk 

4&EEAJ&QVWaWR@&O5*%)/(%)-8&%'"&J-$)0"-%(3&?+$)+9"$+-+/)$&U"-"M%*

+,&5-.)!+-/"-%(3&?%":(!0*')1&?$'"/"*N&Q'%%1XYY(!$')."40",!(48+.4

2PY".)0"-$"Y"$+-+/)$*Y,++0,(!/Y!"1+!%*Y"*9*+$)+"$+-+/)$Y

"**$'"/"*9*+$)+"$+-+/)$9*2//(!L9aWWbbW410,R

5&G",!(&QVWaaR@&O78!)$23%2!"&)-&%'"&;-)%"0&<)-80+/N& 

Q'%%1XYY:::40",!(48+.42PY*%(%)*%)$*YM3"*Y0",!(9*%(%*9,++0,(!/9

$!+**$2%%)-89(2P9(2PVWaa9aVWcWd410,R 

;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&3Y11

3407)0/7?89)/09),-.()70I-J

As MEPs, there are some clear steps that  

you can take to ensure that the UK receives  

the well-funded and structured RDPs that  

it needs. 

Firstly, it is clear that there is a need for 

!"#$%&'()*#"(+&(,-*./'*$0!)*!)'1*)2*345&(,* 

this happen is to ensure that the UK gets a  

fair allocation of the overall Pillar II budget 

6&)/&(*7"021'-*./&!*8&9940*::*;"+,')*4992%4)&2(*

needs to be based on objective criteria, and 

not on often skewed past funding levels. 

Secondly, to ensure that the UK countries 

/4<'*!"#$%&'()*='>&;&9&)?*)2*;'*4;9'*)2*3'')*

the diversity of challenges that they face, it 

is also essential that they have the ability to 

transfer funds from Pillar I to Pillar II. In 2011, 

UK farmers received £3.35 billion in direct 

payments under Pillar I,_ and with Pillar II 

representing much better value for money  

the facility to transfer more than the 10% 

currently proposed is essential. 

A third step is to support the 25% minimum 

spend on environmental measures within  

8&9940*::-*./'*@233&!!&2(*/4!*10212!'+* 

making the current mandatory minimum 

optional, which will potentially erode the 

<&4;&9&)?*2#*4*9'<'9*194?&(,*$'9+*4%02!!*7"021'-*

For Member States such as the UK which  

are currently spending more than 25%,  

this level should not be reduced.

P
age 3



F')*&)*&(&*)8-)M$(-%&*2/&+,&12K3)$&/+-"L&(-0& 

D5B*&$(-&"-*2!"&%'(%&%'"&8!""-)-8&/"(*2!"*&

)-%!+02$"0&:)33&0"3)."!&K"-"M%*&%+&%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%&

:')$'&(!"&",,"$%)."&(-0&3(*%)-84&J-&1(!%)$23(!@& 

%'"&8!""-)-8&/"(*2!"*&/2*%&K"%%"!&*211+!%& 

%'"&1!+.)*)+-&+,&%'"&.)%(3&O-+-9,++0N&12K3)$&8++0*&

%'(%&,(!/"!*&(-0&3(-0&/(-(8"!*&1!+.)0"4&f,&%'"&

/"(*2!"*&1!+1+*"0@&:"&K"3)"."&%'(%&%'"&5$+3+8)$(3&

^+$2*&7!"(*&Q5^7*R&'(."&%'"&8!"(%"*%&1+%"-%)(3&

%+&0"3)."!&(&!(-8"&+,&12K3)$&K"-"M%*&)-&%'"&,(!/"0&

$+2-%!L*)0"@&1!+.)0"0&%'(%&5^7*&($$+2-%&,+!&-+&

3"**&%'(-&ch&+,&%'"&,(!/&(!"(&(-0&(!"&/(0"&21& 

+,&,"(%2!"*&(-0&3(-0&2*"&%L1"*&:')$'&(!"&K"-"M$)(3&

%+&%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%4

/;11-97)6?7;07?89

^+!&%'"&M!*%&%)/"&"."!@&D"/K"!&?%(%"&8+."!-/"-%*&

*'(!"&0"$)*)+-9/(P)-8&1+:"!*&:)%'&%'"&52!+1"(-&

B(!3)(/"-%&(-0&)%&)*&.)%(3&%'(%&%'"&-"8+%)(%)+-&1!+$"**& 

K"%:""-&%'"*"&1(!%)"*&0"3)."!*&(&1+3)$L&%'(%X

i&&G)!"$%*&12K3)$&,2-0)-8&%+&,(!/"!*&(-0&3(-0&

/(-(8"!*&:'+&1!+.)0"&*+$)"%L&:)%'&.)%(3@&K2%&

2-0"!.(32"0@&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&12K3)$&8++0*4&

i&&G"/+-*%!(%"*&",M$)"-%&*1"-0&(-0&.(32"&,+!&/+-"L&

A",+!/)-8&%'"&E7B&*+&%'(%&)%&'"31*&$+!!"$%&%'"&

/(!P"%&,()32!"&%+&.(32"&(-0&!":(!0&%'"&1!+.)*)+-& 

+,&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&12K3)$&8++0*&)*&+-"&$3"(!&:(L&

%+&0+&%')*@&)-&(00)%)+-&%+&*211+!%)-8&%'"&"$+-+/)$&

.)(K)3)%L&+,&;<&,(!/)-84

?9718=;/7?89

7*&:"33&(*&1!+.)0)-8&/2$'&+,&+2!&,++0@&+2!&

,(!/3(-0&*211+!%*&+2!&!2!(3&$+//2-)%)"*&(-0&

1!+02$"*&.)%(3&O12K3)$&8++0*N&*2$'&(*&K)+0)."!*)%L@&

3(-0*$(1"*@&$3"(-&:(%"!&(-0&'"(3%'L&*+)3*4&F'"&

E+//+-&78!)$23%2!(3&B+3)$L&QE7BR&)*&+-"&+,&%'"&

/+*%&1+:"!,23&,($%+!*&)-#2"-$)-8&'+:&+2!&,(!/3(-0&

)*&/(-(8"0&(-0&'(*&(&P"L&!+3"&%+&13(L&)-&*211+!%)-8&

%'"&1!+.)*)+-&+,&%'"*"&12K3)$&8++0*@&:')$'&$(--+%&

K"&(0"S2(%"3L&1!+.)0"0&KL&%'"&/(!P"%41 However, 

,+!&/2$'&+,&)%*&')*%+!L&)%&'(*&0!)."-&"-.)!+-/"-%(33L&

0(/(8)-8&3(-0&/(-(8"/"-%&(-0&:')3*%&!"$"-%&

!",+!/*&'(."&'"31"0&%+&%2!-&%'"&%)0"&)%&)*&*%)33&-+%&

/""%)-8&)%*&1+%"-%)(3&%+&*(,"82(!0&,++0&1!+02$%)+-&

(-0&,(!/)-8&)-&%'"&3+-89%"!/&KL&1!+%"$%)-8&(-0&

"-'(-$)-8&%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%4

F'"&E7B&)*&$2!!"-%3L&K")-8&!",+!/"0&(-0&%'"&

0"$)*)+-*&%(P"-&($!+**&VWaVTVWab&:)33&'(."&

*)8-)M$(-%&$+-*"S2"-$"*&,+!&%'"&S2(3)%L&+,&3(-0&

/(-(8"/"-%&21&%+&VWVW@&(&L"(!&:')$'&$+)-$)0"*&

:)%'&%'"&!"-":"0&52!+1"(-&;-)+-&Q5;R&%(!8"%*& 

,+!&'(3%)-8&(-0&!"."!*)-8&K)+0)."!*)%L&0"$3)-"*4& 

F'"&$2!!"-%&!",+!/&!+2-0&$+-%()-*&1!+1+*(3*&%+&

O8!""-N&0)!"$%&1(L/"-%*&2-0"!&B)33(!&J&KL&)-%!+02$)-8& 

(&-2/K"!&+,&-":&!"S2)!"/"-%*&%'(%&,(!/"!*&(-0&

3(-0&/(-(8"!*&/2*%&/""%4&J%&)*&1+**)K3"&%'(%&bWh&

+,&0)!"$%&1(L/"-%*&%+&,(!/"!*&:)33&K"&$+-0)%)+-(3& 

+-&%'"*"&8!""-)-8&!"S2)!"/"-%*4

345)K:1--9?9:L)09=)-H0()01-)9--=-=

G"*1)%"&*+/"&1+*)%)."&!",+!/*&%+&%'"&E7B@& 

*2$'&(*&%'"&)-%!+02$%)+-&+,&$!+**&$+/13)(-$"2  

(-0&1(!%)$23(!3L&(8!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&*$'"/"*@&%'"&

1+3)$L&)*&*%)33&,()3)-8&%+&0!)."&/+!"&*2*%()-(K3"&,(!/)-8&

methods at the scale needed to reverse biodiversity 

declines and address wider environmental issues 

+,&!"*+2!$"&0"8!(0(%)+-4&7*&0)!"$%&1(L/"-%*&:)33&

$+-%)-2"&%+&,+!/&%'"&/(j+!)%L&+,&%'"&E7B&K208"%&

(,%"!&VWab&)%&)*&.)%(3&%'(%&%'"L&:+!P&/2$'&'(!0"!&%+&

0"3)."!&:)0"!&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&K"-"M%*&)-&!"%2!-&,+!&

12K3)$&*211+!%&,+!&,(!/)-8@&1(!%)$23(!3L&)-&%')*&%)/"&

+,&"$+-+/)$&(2*%"!)%L&(-0&'")8'%"-"0&*$!2%)-L&+,&

12K3)$&"61"-0)%2!"4&F'"&-""0&,+!&,2!%'"!&8!""-)-8&+,&

%'"&E7B&:(*&"613)$)%3L&!"$+8-)*"0&KL&%'"&52!+1"(-&

Parliament in a recent report,3 and the importance 

+,&5^7*&')8'3)8'%"04

H"&K"3)"."&%'(%&,+!&%'"&5^7&(11!+($'&%+&K"&/+*%& 

",,"$%)."@&)%&*'+230&'(."&%'"&,+33+:)-8&$'(!($%"!)*%)$*X

i&&5."!L&,(!/&'(*&(&!+3"&%+&13(L&)-&1!+%"$%)-8&%'"&

environment; indeed this is the only sensible 

(11!+($'&,+!&(&*"$%+!&%'(%&0"1"-0*&+-&'"(3%'L&

(-0&,2-$%)+-)-8&-(%2!(3&1!+$"**"*4&F'"!",+!"&

"."!L&,(!/&*'+230&/(-(8"&(&/+0"*%&1"!$"-%(8"&

Q-+&3"**&%'(-&chR&+,&)%*&3(-0&,+!&K)+0)."!*)%L&(-0& 

:)0"!&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&1!+%"$%)+-&(-0&"-'(-$"/"-%4

1&52!+1"(-&I"%:+!P&,+!&A2!(3&G"."3+1/"-%@&OB2K3)$&C++0*&(-0

B2K3)$&J-%"!."-%)+-N&Q'%%1XYY"-!04"$4"2!+1(4"2Y(11Z%"/13(%"*Y

M3"0+:-3+(04$,/[)0\G]]^_7E`9^WGa9bcb^95WdW9Uc`VGVGVVb`]R

#2):"$$&#&'M)-N+B+'#NAB)H+N@()0"$A(
;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&4Y11

2&E!+**&$+/13)(-$"&)*&%'"&*"%&+,&K(*)$&!"S2)!"/"-%*&%'(%&,(!/"!*

/2*%&/""%&)-&+!0"!&%+&S2(3),L&,+!&0)!"$%&1(L/"-%*4

3&52!+1"(-&B(!3)(/"-%@&Of2!&>),"&J-*2!(-$"@&f2!&I(%2!(3&E(1)%(3X&

7-&5;&K)+0)."!*)%L&*%!(%"8L&%+&VWVWN@&VWaaYVbWcQJIJR

P
age 4



3407)0/7?89)/09),-.()70I-J

All future CAP payments must be linked to 

positive actions that deliver more sustainable 

94(+*34(4,'3'()-*A!*)/'*('>)*@A8*6&99*

continue to feature two separate sources of 

funding (Pillar I and Pillar II), positive action 

must be secured across both Pillars and 

through all payments.

./'*@A8*0'#203*10212!49!*40'*;'&(,*+';4)'+*

across 2012-2013 and it vitally important that 

meaningful greening measures are developed 

and agreed as part of this process. Of all the  

new proposals for CAP reform, EFAs have  

)/'*32!)*12)'()&49*)2*!'%"0'*!&,(&$%4()*

'(<&02(3'()49*;'('$)*4%02!!*)/'*7BC!* 

farmed landscape and must form a  

central part of CAP greening.

i&&F'"&$2!!"-%&1!+1+*(3*&,+!&!",+!/&"6$320"&

8!(**3(-0&,(!/*&(-0&:"&K"3)"."&%')*&*'+230& 

K"&!"$%)M"0&(*&8!(**3(-0&K(*"0&,(!/*&(3*+&

-""0&%+&13(L&%'")!&1(!%&)-&1!+.)0)-8&(&'"(3%'L&

"-.)!+-/"-%4

i&&5^7&(!"(*&*'+230&)-$320"&(!"(*&+,&2-$!+11"0&

(!(K3"&3(-0@&:++03(-0&K2,,"!*@&+."!9:)-%"!&

*%2KK3"*@&3(-0*$(1"&,"(%2!"*] and extensively 

/(-(8"0&,(!/3(-0&Q*2$'&(*&"6%"-*)."3L&8!(k"0&

1"!/(-"-%&1(*%2!"&+!&%!(0)%)+-(3&+!$'(!0*R4&

i&&700)%)+-(3&/(-(8"/"-%&+,&5^7*&*'+230&K"&

*211+!%"0&%'!+28'&%'"&2*"&+,&)/1!+."0& 

(8!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&*$'"/"*4

5^7*&:)33&not harm&%'"&1!+02$%)."&$(1($)%L&+,&%'"&

;<&+!&%'"&5;4&J-&,($%@&1!+%"$%)-8&%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%&)*&

(&.)%(3&1(!%&+,&*"$2!)-8&+2!&3+-89%"!/&,++0&*"$2!)%L4&

5^7*&(!"&-+%&(&!"%2!-&%+&*"%9(*)0"&(-0&/(-L&,(!/9 

"!*&(3!"(0L&'(."&(!"(*&+,&%'")!&,(!/&:')$'&:+230&

$+2-%&%+:(!0*&5^7*&*2$'&(*&'"08"!+:*&(-0&

K2,,"!&*%!)1*4&D(-L&$2!!"-%&(8!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&

+1%)+-*&:+230&(3*+&K"&*2)%(K3"&(*&5^7&3(-0&(-0&)%&

)*&%'"!",+!"&)/1+!%(-%&%+&"-*2!"&%'(%&,(!/"!*&:'+&

(!"&(3!"(0L&0+)-8&%'"&!)8'%&%')-8&(!"&-+%&1"-(3)*"0&

KL&8!""-)-8&1!+1+*(3*4&J%&)*@&'+:"."!@&)/1+!%(-%&

%+&*%(%"&%'(%&*)/13L&K")-8&)-&(-&(8!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&

*$'"/"&*'+230&-+%&K"&$3(**"0&(*&/""%)-8&%'"&

8!""-)-8&!"S2)!"/"-%*&(*&%')*&:+230&-+%&0"3)."!&

(00)%)+-(3&K"-"M%*&,+!&%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%4

,-.(),;67)-96;1-O

./4)*)/&!*02"(+*2#*@A8*0'#203*!'%"0'!D

E**A*02;"!)*F,0''(&(,C*14%54,'*2#*3'4!"0'!* 

which requires EFAs on every farm

E* EFAs that account for no less than 7%  

of the farm area

E  EFAs that are comprised of land types that 

40'*'(<&02(3'()499?*;'('$%&49G*#20*'>4319'*

uncropped arable land, woodland buffers, 

over-winter stubbles, landscape features  

4(+*'>)'(!&<'9?*34(4,'+H!'3&I(4)"049*

grassland

4&J-$320)-8&(!$'("+3+8)$(3&(-0&')*%+!)$&*)%"*

FP):"$$&#&'M)-N+B+'#NAB)H+N@()0"$A(
;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&5Y11

H81),81-)?9H81,07?89

Please contact Julie Middleton at  

Wildlife and Countryside Link on  

020 7820 8600 or julie@wcl.org.uk 

P
age 5



3407)?6)/1866)/8,.<?09/-J

i&&E!+**&$+/13)(-$"&)*&%'"&*"%&+,&K(*)$&!"S2)!"9

/"-%*&%'(%&,(!/"!*&/2*%&/""%&)-&+!0"!&%+& 

S2(3),L&,+!&E7B&1(L/"-%*4

i&&J%&)*&/(0"&21&+,&%:+&*%!(-0*4&J%&!"S2)!"*&

$+/13)(-$"&:)%'&"6)*%)-8&5;&3"8)*3(%)+-&(-0&

0)!"$%)."*&Q2-0"!&?%(%2%+!L&D(-(8"/"-%&

A"S2)!"/"-%*R&(-0&(3*+&(0'"!"-$"&:)%'&OC++0&

78!)$23%2!(3&(-0&5-.)!+-/"-%(3&E+-0)%)+-N&QC75ER&

!"S2)!"/"-%*&*"%&KL&D"/K"!&?%(%"*4&

i&&E!+**&$+/13)(-$"&)*&%'2*&K+%'&(&.)%(3&%++3&,+!&

21'+30)-8&"-.)!+-/"-%(3@&(-)/(3&:"3,(!"@&,++0&

*(,"%L&(-0&S2(3)%L&*%(-0(!0*&($!+**&52!+1"&(-0&

(&/"(-*&+,&"-*2!)-8&%'"&1!+%"$%)+-&+,&%'"&:)0"!&

12K3)$&8++0*&%'(%&+2!&$+2-%!L*)0"&1!+.)0"*@&*2$'&

(*&K)+0)."!*)%L@&*+)3*@&$3"(-&:(%"!&(-0&3(-0*$(1"*4

i&&J%*&)-%!+02$%)+-&)-&VWWb&:(*&*)8-)M$(-%&K"$(2*"&

)%&($P-+:3"08"0&%'(%&0"3)."!L&+,&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&

(-0&+%'"!&12K3)$&K"-"M%*&,!+/&,(!/)-8&:(*&(&

!"(*+-(K3"&"61"$%(%)+-&)-&!"%2!-&,+!&12K3)$3L9

,2-0"0&1(L/"-%*4

345)?6)/1866)/8,.<?09/-)?,.817097J

Cross compliance is the compulsory element 

of environmental delivery in the CAP. F'"&;<@&

3)P"&(33&5;&D"/K"!&?%(%"*@&'(*&3"8(3&$+//)%/"-%*&

)-$320)-8&%'+*"&)-&%'"&U)!0*@&=(K)%(%*@&H(%"!&^!(/"9

:+!P@&(-0&I)%!(%"*&G)!"$%)."*4&7%&1!"*"-%@&*+/"&+,&

%'"&!"S2)!"/"-%*&!"3(%)-8&%+&%'"*"&$+//)%/"-%*&

(!"&)-$320"0&)-&$!+**&$+/13)(-$"@&(3+-8&:)%'& 

?9718=;/7?89

F'"&;<N*&$+2-%!L*)0"&1!+.)0"*&+2!&,++0@&K2%&(3*+&

*211+!%*&%'!).)-8&!2!(3&$+//2-)%)"*&(-0&1!+.)0"*&

O12K3)$&8++0*N&*2$'&(*&K)+0)."!*)%L@&3(-0*$(1"*@&

:(%"!&(-0&*+)3*4&J%&1!+.)0"*&+11+!%2-)%)"*&,+!&

!"$!"(%)+-@&*211+!%)-8&+2!&'"(3%'&(-0&:"339K")-8@&

(-0&)*&'+/"&%+&/(-L&+,&%')*&$+2-%!LN*&/+*%&)$+-)$&

*1"$)"*&(-0&'(K)%(%*4

F'"&E+//+-&78!)$23%2!(3&B+3)$L&QE7BR&"6"!%*&(&

1+:"!,23&)-#2"-$"&+."!&+2!&$+2-%!L*)0"4&^+!&/2$'&

+,&)%*&')*%+!L&)%&'(*&0!)."-&"-.)!+-/"-%(33L&0(/(8)-8&

1!($%)$"*@&(-0&0"*1)%"&!"$"-%&!",+!/*&)%&)*&*%)33&-+%&

/""%)-8&)%*&1+%"-%)(3&%+&*(,"82(!0&,++0&1!+02$%)+-&

)-&%'"&3+-89%"!/&KL&1!+%"$%)-8&(-0&"-'(-$)-8&%'"&

"-.)!+-/"-%4&

I"8+%)(%)+-*&(!"&-+:&2-0"!:(L&)-&52!+1"&+-&%'"&

,2%2!"&+,&%'"&E7B@&)-$320)-8&1!+1+*(3*&,+!&$'(-8"*&

%+&O$!+**&$+/13)(-$"NX&%'"&K(*)$&!"S2)!"/"-%*&

%'(%&,(!/"!*&/2*%&/""%&)-&+!0"!&%+&S2(3),L&,+!&E7B&

1(L/"-%*41&=+:"."!@&%'"&1!+1+*"0&$'(-8"*&%+&

$!+**&$+/13)(-$"&,()3&%+&(00!"**&:"(P-"**"*&)-&

%'"&$2!!"-%&*L*%"/@&(-0&:+230&)-&,($%&!"/+."&*+/"&

"3"/"-%*&+,&.)%(3&)/1+!%(-$"&%+&%'"&1!+%"$%)+-&+,&

%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%4

!"S2)!"/"-%*&!"3(%)-8&%+&(-)/(3&:"3,(!"@&,++0& 

S2(3)%L&(-0&*+&+-4&J-%"8!(%)-8&%'"*"&$+//)%/"-%*&

)-%+&$!+**&$+/13)(-$"&)*&')8'3L&",,"$%)."4&J%&/"(-*&

%'(%@&)-&$(*"*&+,&-+-9$+/13)(-$"@&-+%&+-3L&$(-& 

3"8(3&1!+$""0)-8*&K"&%(P"-&T&K2%&E7B&1(L/"-%*&

$(-&K"&0+$P"04&

F')*&1!+.)0"*&(&*%!+-8&)-$"-%)."&,+!&$+/13)(-$"4& 

J%&:+230&K"&K+%'&)!!"*1+-*)K3"&(-0&')8'3L&!)*PL& 

,+!&D"/K"!&?%(%"*&%+&!"3L&%++&'"(.)3L&+-&O+1%9)-N& 

/"(*2!"*&Q3)P"&(8!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&(-0&.+32-%(!L&

)-)%)(%)."*R&%+&/""%&%'"*"&3"8(33L&K)-0)-8&$+//)%9

/"-%*4&B(L/"-%&*$'"/"*&(-0&2-1()0&.+32-%(!L&

($%).)%)"*&(!"&"6%!"/"3L&)/1+!%(-%&%+&"-8(8"&

,(!/"!*&)-&0"3)."!)-8&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&)/1!+."/"-%@&

K2%&%+&K"&",,"$%)."&%'"L&/2*%&K"&2-0"!1)--"0&KL&

!"823(%)+-4&

Cross compliance forms the baseline for CAP 

payments. ^(!/"!*&/2*%&/""%&$!+**&$+/13)(-$"&

!"S2)!"/"-%*&%+&K"&"3)8)K3"&,+!&1(L/"-%*&2-0"!&

E7B4&D+*%&+,&%'"*"&!"S2)!"/"-%*&(!"&-+&/+!"& 

%'(-&K(*)$&8++0&1!($%)$"@&(-0&,(!/"!*&(!"&

"61"$%"0&%+&K"(!&%'"&$+*%*&+,&/""%)-8&%'"/4&

By contrast, positive actions that exceed this 

/)-)/2/&*%(-0(!0&$(-&K"&!":(!0"0&:)%'&%(!8"%"0&

1(L/"-%*&*2$'&(*&%'+*"&2-0"!&(8!)9"-.)!+-/"-%&

*$'"/"*4&7&*%!+-8&$!+**&$+/13)(-$"&K(*"3)-"&

%'"!",+!"&1!+.)0"*&.(32"&,+!&12K3)$&/+-"L4& 

>+:"!)-8&%'(%&K(*"3)-"&:+230&/"(-&%'(%&K(*)$&

8++0&1!($%)$"*&:')$'&(!"&$2!!"-%3L&$+/123*+!L&

:+230&K"$+/"&"3)8)K3"&,+!&)-$"-%)."&1(L/"-%*4&

1&E!+**&$+/13)(-$"&!"S2)!"*&,(!/"!*&%+&$+/13L&:)%'&(&*"%&+,

?%(%2%+!L&D(-(8"/"-%&A"S2)!"/"-%*&Q?DA*R@&:')$'&!"3(%"&%+&%'"&

(!"(*&+,&12K3)$@&(-)/(3&(-0&13(-%&'"(3%'@&"-.)!+-/"-%&(-0&(-)/(3&

:"3,(!"4&^(!/"!*&(3*+&'(."&%+&P""1&%'")!&3(-0&)-&C++0&78!)$23%2!(3&

(-0&5-.)!+-/"-%(3&E+-0)%)+-&QC75ER@&%'"&*%(-0(!0*&+,&:')$'&!"3(%"&%+& 

%'"&)**2"*&+,&*+)3&"!+*)+-@&*+)3&+!8(-)$&/(%%"!@&*+)3&*%!2$%2!"@&"-*2!)-8&

(&/)-)/2/&3"."3&+,&/()-%"-(-$"@&(.+)0)-8&%'"&0"%"!)+!(%)+-&+,&'(K)%(%*@&

3(-0*$(1"&,"(%2!"*&(-0&1!+%"$%)+-&(-0&/(-(8"/"-%&+,&:(%"!4

#3)/"+(()/+2DB#A&N$
;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&6Y11

P
age 6



*2$'&(*&-)%!(%"*&,!+/&!"($')-8&:(%"!:(L*&)-&%'"& 

M!*%&13($"4&f-&%'"&+%'"!&'(-0@&!"3(6)-8&%'"&!23"*& 

$+230&3"(0&%+&)-$!"(*"0&-)%!(%"&1+332%)+-&)-&:(%"!9

K+0)"*@&')8'"!&$3"(-921&$+*%*&,+!&:(%"!&$+/1(-)"*&

(-0&23%)/(%"3L&')8'"!&:(%"!&1!)$"*&,+!&$2*%+/"!*4&

H')3*%&%'"&!"/+.(3&+,&*+/"&"3"/"-%*&,!+/&$!+**&

$+/13)(-$"&/)8'%&!"02$"&,(!/"!*N&$+*%*&)-&%'"&

*'+!%&%"!/@&%'"*"&$+*%*&:+230&*)/13L&K"&*'),%"0&

"3*":'"!"&)-&%'"&,+!/&+,&')8'"!&%(6"*&+!&$+//+0)%L&

1!)$"*@&+!&!"02$"0&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&S2(3)%L4&F')*&

K"-"M%*&-+9+-"&)-&%'"&3+-8&%"!/@&)-$320)-8&,(!/"!*@&

who are themselves taxpayers, consumers and 

K"-"M$)(!)"*&+,&%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%4&

.18.86-=)/409:-6)78)74-))
/1866)/8,.<?09/-)1-:?,-

F'"&1!".()3)-8&1+3)%)$(3&/++0&)-&%'"&;<&(-0&5;&

,(.+2!*&0"!"823(%)+-&(-0&*)/13)M$(%)+-4&B!+1+-"-%*&

+,&0"!"823(%)+-&(!82"&%'(%&!"02$)-8&K2!"(2$!(%)$&

K2!0"-*&+-&3(-0&/(-(8"!*&:)33&(33+:&%'"/&%+&

8"%&+-&:)%'&%'"&K2*)-"**&+,&1!+M%(K3"&,(!/)-84&

F'"&e+)-%&>)-P*&*211+!%&%'"&()/&+,&*%!"(/3)-)-8&

unnecessarily complicated processes that do  

-+%&0"3)."!&(-L&K"-"M%4&=+:"."!@&:"&(!"&"6%!"/"3L&

$+-$"!-"0&KL&*1"$)M$&1!+1+*(3*&%+&:"(P"-&%'"&

standards contained within cross compliance 

:')$'&:+230&j"+1(!0)*"&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&1!+%"$%)+-&

:')3"&0+)-8&3)%%3"&%+&*)/13),L&%'"&*)%2(%)+-&,+!&,(!/"!*4

F'"&1!+1+*(3*&+,&8!"(%"*%&$+-$"!-&(!"X

Cross compliance sets a common standard 

across Europe.&J%&8)."*&(&$3"(!&/"**(8"&+-& 

:'(%&)*&"61"$%"0&+,&,(!/"!*&(-0&'"31*&$!"(%"& 

(&3"."3&13(L)-8&M"30&($!+**&52!+1"4&F'"&K(*"3)-"&

!"823(%)+-&)%&1!+.)0"*&)*&8++0&,+!&,(!/)-8&(*&,+!& 

(-L&)-02*%!L@&$!"(%)-8&*%(K)3)%L@&1!"."-%)-8&(&O!($"& 

%+&%'"&K+%%+/N&%+&1!+02$"&$'"(1&8++0*&(%&(-L& 

$+*%@&(-0&(33+:)-8&K2*)-"**"*&%+&$+/1"%"&+-&

/"(-)-8,23&%"!/*4&J%&(3*+&8)."*&$+-*2/"!*&

$+-M0"-$"4&F(6&1(L"!*&'(."&(&!)8'%&%+&"61"$%& 

')8'&*%(-0(!0*&)-&!"%2!-&,+!&%'"&3(!8"&*2/*&+,&

/+-"L&1()0&%+&,(!/"!*@&:')$'&,(!&+2%:")8'&

%'"&($%2(3&$+*%*&%+&,(!/"!*&+,&/""%)-8&%'"&

!"S2)!"/"-%*4

If the standards of environmental protection 

6&)/&(*%02!!*%2319&4(%'*6'0'*)2*;'*0'94>'+G*

this would create costs elsewhere. J,&$!+**&

$+/13)(-$"&!"S2)!"/"-%*&(!"&!"/+."0&+!&

:"(P"-"0@&,(!/"!*&:+230&'(."&%+&K"&+,,"!"0&

)-$"-%)."&1(L/"-%*&%+&1"!,+!/&($%)+-*&%'(%&(!"&

$2!!"-%3L&$+/123*+!L4&J-&(00)%)+-@&!"3(6)-8&%'"&

*%(-0(!0*&+,&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&1!+%"$%)+-&"61"$%"0&

,!+/&,(!/"!*&:+230&$!"(%"&$+*%*&"3*":'"!"4&

F')*&)*&)332*%!(%"0&)-&%'"&$(*"&+,&0!)-P)-8&:(%"!&

S2(3)%L4&J-&5-83(-0@&:(%"!&$+/1(-)"*&:)33@&)-&%'"&

1"!)+0&VWW_Ta_@&*1"-0&+."!&gbcW&/)33)+-&j2*%&

+-&!"/+.)-8&-)%!(%"*&,!+/&:(%"!@&(&*)8-)M$(-%&

1!+1+!%)+-&+,&:')$'&+!)8)-(%"&,!+/&(8!)$23%2!"4& 

F')*&$+*%&)*&3(!8"3L&1(**"0&+-&%+&%'"&$2*%+/"!4&

F)8'%"!&"-,+!$"/"-%&+,&(8!)$23%2!(3&!"823(%)+-*&

$+230&!"02$"&%')*&$+*%&KL&1!"."-%)-8&1+332%(-%*&

Removal of some of the Birds Directive 

requirements from cross compliance. F')*& 

)*&+,&*"!)+2*&$+-$"!-4&U)!0&1"!*"$2%)+-&$+-%)-2"*& 

%+&K"&(&1!+K3"/&)-&/(-L&$+2-%!)"*@&)-$320)-8& 

K)!0&+,&1!"L&1"!*"$2%)+-&)-&%'"&;<&(-0&*+-8K)!0&

%!(11)-8&)-&D"0)%"!!(-"(-&$+2-%!)"*4&?)8-)M$(-%&

1!+8!"**&)*&K")-8&/(0"&)-&EL1!2*&2*)-8&$!+**&

$+/13)(-$"&(*&(&0"%"!!"-%&(8()-*%&)33"8(3&K)!0&

%!(11)-8@&:)%'&1"-(3%)"*&(113)"0&%+&dV&$3()/(-%*& 

)-&VWaa&Q$+/1(!"0&%+&+-3L&ad&)-&VWaWR4&F')*&1!+9

1+*(3&:+230&!"."!*"&*2$'&1!+8!"**&(-0&!"/+."& 

(&*%!+-8&0"%"!!"-%&%+&$!)/"*&(8()-*%&:)303),"4&

7>'31)&2(*2#*!3499*#403'0!*#023*%02!!*

compliance. F')*&)*&-+%&j2*%)M"0X&"."-&*/(33& 

,(!/*&$(-&'(!/&%'"&"-.)!+-/"-%&KL&(113L)-8&

(K+."9(."!(8"&,"!%)3)*"!&+!&1"*%)$)0"&S2(-%)%)"*@&

(-0&"."!L&,(!/&'(*&(&!+3"&%+&13(L&)-&1!+%"$%)-8& 

(-0&)/1!+.)-8&%'"&-(%2!(3&"-.)!+-/"-%4&F'"& 

12K3)$&*2!"3L&'(*&(&!)8'%&%+&"61"$%&(%&3"(*%&(& 

K(*)$&3"."3&+,&"-.)!+-/"-%(3&1!+%"$%)+-&,!+/& 

(33&,(!/"!*&!"$").)-8&12K3)$&/+-"L4

H"&(3*+&,""3&%'(%&$!+**9$+/13)(-$"&*'+230&K"&

*%!"-8%'"-"0&)-&*1"$)M$&(!"(*@&KL&)-$320)-8&%'"&

,+33+:)-8&52!+1"(-&G)!"$%)."*&:')$'&!"3(%"&%+&%'"&

)/1($%&+,&(8!)$23%2!"&+-&%'"&:)0"!&"-.)!+-/"-%X&

./'*J4)'0*K043'6205*L&0'%)&<'*MJKLN-*C)."-&

%'"&$+*%*&+,&(8!)$23%2!(3&0),,2*"&1+332%)+-@&(-0&%'"&

!+3"&$!+**&$+/13)(-$"&13(L*&)-&/""%)-8&(&!(-8"&+,&

+K3)8(%)+-*&2-0"!&+%'"!&5;&G)!"$%)."*@&:"&K"3)"."&

%'"!"&)*&(&*%!+-8&$(*"&,+!&%'"&H(%"!&^!(/":+!P&

FQ)/"+(()/+2DB#A&N$
;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&7Y11

P
age 7



H81),81-)?9H81,07?89

Please contact Julie Middleton at  

Wildlife and Countryside Link on  

020 7820 8600 or julie@wcl.org.uk 

3407)0/7?89)/09),-.()70I-J

O'10'!'()4)&<'!*2#*BP*<2)'0!*4(+*)4>14?'0!*

must send a clear signal that weakening the 

level of environmental protection provided  

by cross compliance is not acceptable. It  

is a message that millions of members of  

those NGOs who make up the Joint Links  

will support. Instead, cross compliance  

must be strengthened to ensure that the 

!&,(&$%4()*!"3!*2#*32('?*14&+*)2*#403'0!*

through the CAP are linked to robust  

measures that deliver a strong base- 

line of environmental protection and  

animal welfare on every farm.

G)!"$%)."&QH^GR&%+&K"&)-$320"0&2-0"!&$!+**&

$+/13)(-$"4&F')*&:+230&!"S2)!"&+-9,(!/&($%)+-&%+&

%($P3"&%'"&1+332%)+-&+,&:(%"!K+0)"*4&5."!L&D"/K"!&

?%(%"&)*&$+//)%%"0&%+&($')".)-8&%'"&+Kj"$%)."*&+,&

%'"&H^G&(-0&(&$+*%9",,"$%)."&:(L&%+&0+&%')*&:+230&

be to ensure cross compliance better incorporates 

:(%"!&1!+%"$%)+-&/"(*2!"*4&

./'*Q"!)4&(4;9'*B!'*L&0'%)&<'- F'"&?2*%()-(K3"&

;*"&G)!"$%)."&$+//)%*&D"/K"!&?%(%"*&%+&!"02$)-8&

%'"&)/1($%*&+,&1"*%)$)0"&2*"&(-0&*'+230&K"&

)-$320"0&)-&$!+**&$+/13)(-$"&!"S2)!"/"-%*4

J-&%"!/*&+,&animal welfare, only three animal 

:"3,(!"&3(:*&(!"&$2!!"-%3L&)-$320"0&)-&$!+**&

$+/13)(-$"4&F'"!"&(!"&(&-2/K"!&+,&'(!/+-)*)-8&

3(:*&*2$'&(*&%'+*"&+-&$')$P"-*&(-0&3(L)-8&'"-*&

which have not been included and so should be 

K!+28'%&2-0"!&$!+**9$+/13)(-$"&(%&%')*&*%(8"4

,-.(),;67)-96;1-

i  No overall weakening of the environmental, 

landscape or animal welfare requirements 

)/4)*#403'0!*3"!)*#"9$9*&(*20+'0*)2*R"49&#?* 

for direct payments

i  Retention of requirements for farmers  

under the Habitats and Birds Directives

i  Inclusion of requirements under the Water 

Framework Directive and Sustainable Use 

Directive

i  Inclusion of all animal welfare legislation 

i  S2*'>'31)&2(!D*499*#403'0!*3"!)*#"9$9* 

these basic requirements

FQ)/"+(()/+2DB#A&N$
;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&8 Y11

P
age 8



/(-L&13(-%&(-0&(-)/(3&*1"$)"*&'(."&$+9".+3."0& 

%+&K"&0"1"-0"-%&+-&3+:9)-%"-*)%L&(8!)$23%2!"4&7*&

,(!/)-8&*L*%"/*&'(."&)-%"-*)M"0&9&1(!%3L&(*&(&!"*23%& 

+,&1!".)+2*&0(/(8)-8&E7B&1+3)$)"*&T&/2$'&+,&%')*&

:)303),"&'(*&K""-&3+*%4&=+:"."!@&*+/"&3+:&)-%"-*)%L&

,(!/)-8&*L*%"/*&!"/()-&:')$'&*211+!%&(&8!"(%&

.(!)"%L&+,&*1"$)"*@&)-$320)-8&%'+*"&:')$'&'(."&

0)*(11"(!"0&,!+/&%'"&:)0"!&$+2-%!L*)0"@&:'+*"&

*2!.).(3&-+:&'(-8*&)-&%'"&K(3(-$"4&

3407)?6)49>)H01,?9:)?9)74-);IJ

H')3*%&%'"!"&(!"&*"."!(3&O%L1"*N&+,&=Il&,(!/)-8&

in the UK, the most prevalent type is associated 

:)%'&213(-0&(!"(*&(-0&$!+,%)-8&*L*%"/*&:'"!"&%'"&

$3)/(%"@&%+1+8!(1'L&(-0&8"+3+8L&'(."&)/1+*"0&

$+-*%!()-%*&+-&,(!/)-8&%L1"4&7*&(&!"*23%@&"6%"-*)."&

3)."*%+$P&1!+02$%)+-@&)-&*+/"&$(*"*&:)%'&3)/)%"0&

$!+11)-8@&1!"0+/)-(%"*&)-&%'"*"&(!"(*4&J%&)*&

$'(!($%"!)*"0&KLX

i&&7&')8'&!"3)(-$"&+-&*"/)9-(%2!(3&."8"%(%)+-& 

,+!&8!(k)-8&

i&>+:&*%+$P)-8&0"-*)%)"*&

i&&E(3."*&(-0&3(/K*&%'(%&(!"&1!+02$"0&)-&*1!)-8& 

(-0&/()-3L&*+30&,+!&,(%%"-)-8&"3*":'"!"

f%'"!&$'(!($%"!)*%)$*&+,%"-&)-$320"X

i&&;*"&+,&%!(0)%)+-(3&3)."*%+$P&K!""0*&

i&&7&')8'&0)."!*)%L&+,&3(-0&$+."!&(-0&3(-0*$(1"&

,"(%2!"*&3)P"&'"08"!+:*&(-0&%!""*&:')$'& 

increase nature value

?9718=;/7?89

=)8'&I(%2!"&l(32"&Q=IlR&,(!/)-8&)*&(&%"!/&:')$'&)*& 

2*"0&%+&0"*$!)K"&%'"&3+:9)-%"-*)%L&,(!/)-8&*L*%"/*&

21+-&:')$'&%'"&*2!.).(3&+,&/(-L&+,&+2!&)$+-)$&

species, habitats and landscape in the UK are 

0"1"-0"-%4&F'"*"&*L*%"/*&(3*+&1!+.)0"&(&'+*%&+,& 

:)0"!&K"-"M%*&,+!&*+$)"%L&)-$320)-8&$(!K+-&*%+!(8"@& 

%'"&1!+%"$%)+-&+,&:(%"!&!"*+2!$"*&(-0&%'"&/()-9

%"-(-$"&+,&3(-0*$(1"&$'(!($%"!&(-0&$23%2!(3&

'"!)%(8"4&D(-L&+,&%'"&;<N*&213(-0&,(!/*&:+230&K"&

$3(**)M"0&(*&=Il@&(*&:+230&/(-L&+,&?$+%3(-0N*&

$!+,%)-8&*L*%"/*4&56(/13"*&)-&%'"&3+:3(-0*&%"-0&%+& 

be at a smaller scale and in locations where physical  

$+-*%!()-%*&'(."&1!"."-%"0&:'+3"*(3"&)-%"-*)M$(%)+-4

Despite the vital services they provide and their 

$23%2!(3&.(32"@&=Il&,(!/)-8&*L*%"/*&0+&-+%&!"$")."&

(0"S2(%"&12K3)$&*211+!%&(-0&/(-L&(!"&%'!"(%"-"04&

56)*%)-8&*211+!%&/"$'(-)*/*&*2$'&(*&(8!)9

"-.)!+-/"-%&'(."&'"31"0&%+&*3+:&%'"&3+**&+,&%'"*"&

*L*%"/*@&K2%&(!"&%L1)$(33L&)-*2,M$)"-%&%+&/(P"&=Il&

,(!/*&$+//"!$)(33L&.)(K3"4&7&*%!+-8&1($P(8"&+,&

*211+!%&)*&2!8"-%3L&-""0"0&)-&%'"&-"6%&E7B&1"!)+0&

),&%'"*"&*L*%"/*@&(-0&%'"&)-$!"0)K3"&:)303),"&%'"L&

*2*%()-@&(!"&-+%&%+&K"&3+*%&,+!"."!4

3407)?6)4?:4)907;1-)>0<;-)H01,?9:J

=Il&,(!/)-8&)*&)-%!)-*)$(33L&.(32(K3"&,+!&K)+0)."!*)%L&

K"$(2*"&+,&%'"&(8!)$23%2!(3&1!($%)$"*&(**+$)(%"0&

:)%'&%'"&*L*%"/4&J-&52!+1"@&3(-0*$(1"*&'(."&K""-&

shaped by human activities over millennia, and 

i&&A"/+%"&8"+8!(1')$(3&3+$(%)+-*&(-0&!"*23%)-8&

"$+-+/)$&$'(33"-8"*@&*2$'&(*&0),M$23%L&

($$"**)-8&/(!P"%*&

>+:9)-%"-*)%L&=Il&,(!/)-8&+,&%')*&%L1"&,($"*&

"-+!/+2*&$'(33"-8"*&+,&*+$)+9"$+-+/)$&.)(K)3)%L&

(-0&(%&%'"&,(!/&3"."3@&*%(!P&$'+)$"*&(!"&K")-8&

/(0"&K"%:""-&(K(-0+-/"-%&(-0&)-%"-*)M$(%)+-41 

73%'+28'&%'"!"&)*&-+&+,M$)(3&K!"(P0+:-&+,&)-$+/"&

,+!&=Il&,(!/*@&!"*"(!$'&'(*&*'+:-2 that the 

M-(-$)(3&1+*)%)+-&+,&=Il&,(!/*&)*&3)P"3L&%+&K"&"."-&

:+!*"&%'(-&,+!&>"**&^(.+2!"0&7!"(&,(!/*&)-&8"-"!(3&

T&:')$'&+-&(."!(8"&(!"&%L1)M"0&KL&3+:&)-$+/"*&

(-0&')8'&0"1"-0"-$"&+-&12K3)$&*211+!%&1(L/"-%*4

f2%*)0"&%'"&213(-0*&(-0&$!+,%)-8&3(-0*$(1"*@&

3+:&)-%"-*)%L&,(!/)-8&)*&,+2-0&(%&(&*/(33"!&*$(3"&

%'!+28'+2%&%'"&;<&(-0&)*&(**+$)(%"0&:)%'&,(!/)-8&

:')$'&/()-%()-*&(&')8'&1!+1+!%)+-&+,&*"/)9-(%2!(3&

,"(%2!"*&Q*2$'&(*&'"08"!+:*@&1+-0*@&1(%$'"*&+,&

:++03(-0&(-0&(!(K3"&/(!8)-*R4

?)/)3(!3L@&=Il&,(!/)-8&*L*%"/*&(!"&1).+%(3&)-&

/(-(8)-8&%'"&,(!/3(-0&)-&%'"&;<&:')$'&)*&'+/"&

%+&!(!"&*1"$)"*&(-0Y+!&)/1+!%(-%&1+123(%)+-*&+,&

*1"$)"*4&F'"!"&)*&(3*+&(&1!"**)-8&-""0&%+&"-*2!"&

%'(%&%'"*"&3+:9)-%"-*)%L&,(!/)-8&1!($%)$"*&$(-&

survive in these areas and thus contribute to  

%'"&*2!.).(3&+,&%')*&:)303),"4

#4)4#'R)9AE@"$)>AB@$)HA"2#&'
;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&9Y11

1&U"(2,+L@&C4@&O=Il&^(!/)-8X&5613()-)-8&%'"&$+-$"1%&(-0&)-%"!1!"%)-8

5;&(-0&-(%)+-(3&1+3)$L&$+//)%/"-%*&Q:::4",-$14+!8Y0+:-3+(0Y

5^IEB9=Il9,(!/)-89$+-$"1%410,R

2&^+!&"6(/13"@&?:(3"*&(-0&D+6"L&QVWW`R@&OF(!8"%)-8&E7B&*211+!%& 

(%&=Il&,(!/)-8&(-0&$!+,%)-8&*L*%"/*N

P
age 9



483)?6)49>)H01,?9:)/;11-97<5)
/8>-1-=)?9)-;).8<?/5J

D"/K"!&?%(%"*&'(."&"6)*%)-8&$+//)%/"-%*&!"3(%)-8&

%+&=Il&,(!/)-8X

i&&?211+!%)-8&=Il&,(!/)-8&(-0&,+!"*%!L&*L*%"/*&

)*&(-&+Kj"$%)."&+,&%'"&52!+1"(-&E+//)**)+-&)-&

$2!!"-%&A2!(3&G"."3+1/"-%&B!+8!(//"*&QAGB*R

i&&=Il&,(!/)-8&)-0)$(%+!*&(!"&1(!%&+,&%'"&E+//+-&

D+-)%+!)-8&(-0&5.(32(%)+-&^!(/":+!P&QED5^R& 

,+!&AGB*4&D"/K"!&?%(%"*&(!"&+K3)8"0&%+&0"."3+1&

(&*L*%"/&+,&O)/1($%&)-0)$(%+!*N&,+!&(**"**)-8&%'"&

"6%"-%&(-0&$+-0)%)+-&+,&=Il&,(!/3(-0&

=+:"."!@&%'"*"&1+3)$)"*&(!"&$2!!"-%3L&,()3)-8&=Il&

,(!/)-8&*L*%"/*&(-0&"$+-+/)$&1!"**2!"*&$+-%)-2"&

%+&,+!$"&,(!/"!*&%+&)-%"-*),L&3(-0&/(-(8"/"-%&(-0&

1!+02$%)+-@&+!&(K(-0+-&)%&(3%+8"%'"!4&F'"&$2!!"-%&

1!+1+*(3*&,+!&E7B&!",+!/&:)33&0+&-+%')-8&%+&*%"/&

%'"&3+**&+,&=Il&,(!/)-84&=+:"."!@&*)/13"&$'(-8"*&

could still be made to the proposals which would 

*"$2!"&%'"&,2%2!"&+,&%'"*"&*L*%"/*@&%'"&:)303),"&%'(%&

depends on them and the valuable services they 

1!+.)0"@&,+!&(&!"3(%)."3L&*/(33&1!+1+!%)+-&+,&%'"& 

E7B&K208"%4&

FS)4#'R)9AE@"$)>AB@$)HA"2#&'

H81),81-)?9H81,07?89

Please contact Julie Middleton at  

Wildlife and Countryside Link on  

020 7820 8600 or julie@wcl.org.uk 

3&^+!&"6(/13"@&:"&1!+1+*"&7!%)$3"&b`&+-&E+213"0&?211+!%&$+230&K"&

(/"-0"0&%+&K"$+/"&OE+213"0&(-0&+%'"!&*1"$)M$&,+!/*&+,&*211+!%N&

(-0&(&!23"&*'+230&K"&(00"0&,+!&*1"$)M$&*211+!%&+,&=Il&Q+!&*"/)9

-(%2!(3R&1(*%2!"*4

4&7!"(*&+,&I(%2!(3&E+-*%!()-%&Q7IER&)-&%'"&-":&E7B&1!+1+*(3*4

5&^+!&"6(/13"@&A2!(3&7-(3L*)*&7**+$)(%"*&QVWaaR@&OG"M-)-8&%'"&

l23-"!(K3"&7!"(*&+,&?$+%3(-0X&7&!"1+!%&,+!&%'"&=)8'3(-0&(-0&J*3(-0&

E+2-$)3*N4

;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&10Y11

3407)0/7?89)/09),-.()70I-J

While agri-environment schemes do play  

a part in helping to maintain HNV farming, 

)/'?*40'*&(!"#$%&'()*&(*&!294)&2(*)2*!'%"0'*)/'*

future of these systems as they are limited as 

4*0'!"9)*2#*F&(%23'*#20',2('H%2!)!*&(%"00'+C*

constraints. What is needed is a package  

2#*!"1120)*3'4!"0'!G*6/&%/*62"9+*&(%9"+'D

i  Support within Pillar I targeted at HNV  

#403!G*)2*!"1120)*4(+*0'640+*)/'*'>%'1)&2(49*

1";9&%*;'('$)!*TSU*#403!*102<&+'-*./&!*&!*

needed urgently. It could take the form of 

4*10'3&"3*#20*FT&,/*S4)"0'*U49"'C*14!)"0'!*

introduced as a new Article in the Direct 

Payments Regulation3 and would work  

in a similar way to the current Article  

68 approach. 

i  ./&!*!/2"9+*;'*%2319'3'()'+*;?*8&9940*::* 

measures such as well funded agri-environ-

ment schemes and the targeting of ‘Areas of 

S4)"049*@2(!)04&()C*MAS@N*14?3'()!*)2*#403!*

6/&%/*+'9&<'0*)/'*32!)*1";9&%*;'('$)!-

i  In those areas of the UK where they are 

applicable, Less Favoured Area payments] 

made according to more environmentally 

!1'%&$%*'9&,&;&9&)?*%0&)'0&4-*K20*'>4319'G* 

the current Less Favoured Area Support 

Scheme (LFASS) in Scotland results in  

higher payments going to more productive, 

less disadvantaged areas in the LFA,  

counter to the spirit of the EU regulations,  

and should be replaced with a scheme 

targeted at the most vulnerable farming 

areas._

P
age 10



!"#$%&'()*+"),-.()+&)/0.)1$*+"2
;<&efJIF&>JI<?& UAJ5^JIC?&^fA&D5Bs&fI&E7B&A5^fAD&11Y11

348)3-)01-

F'"&;<N*&,+2!&>)-P&+!8(-)*(%)+-*&Q%'"&

e+)-%&>)-P*R&!"1!"*"-%&(&*2)%"&+,&K+0)"*&

:+!P)-8&,+!&%'"&$+-*"!.(%)+-@&"-j+L/"-%&

(-0&1!+%"$%)+-&+,&:)303),"@&$+2-%!L*)0"&(-0&

%'"&/(!)-"&"-.)!+-/"-%4&f2!&/"/K"!*&

practise and advocate environmentally 

*"-*)%)."&3(-0&/(-(8"/"-%&(-0&,++0&

1!+02$%)+-@&(-0&"-$+2!(8"&!"*1"$%&,+!&

(-0&"-j+L/"-%&+,&3(-0*$(1"*&(-0&%'")!&

,"(%2!"*@&%'"&')*%+!)$&"-.)!+-/"-%&(-0&

K)+0)."!*)%L4&H"&'(."&K""-&:+!P)-8&%+9

8"%'"!&,+!&/(-L&L"(!*&%+&%!L&(-0&"-*2!"&

%'(%&%'"&E7B&0"3)."!*&(33&%'(%&)%&$(-&,+!& 

%'"&$+2-%!L*)0"&:')3*%&!":(!0)-8&%'+*"&

who embrace this responsibility in their 

/(-(8"/"-%&+,&%'"&3(-04&

74?6)!1?-H?9:)?6)

6;..817-=)!5)

74-)H8<<83?9:)

81:09?607?896

Wildlife and Countryside Link

89 Albert Embankment

London SE1 7TP

T 020 7820 8600

A"8)*%"!"0&$'(!)%L&-+4&aaWc]mW

Scottish Environment Link

3rd Floor, Gladstone’s Land

483 Lawnmarket, Edinburgh EH1 2NT

T 0131 225 4345

A"8)*%"!"0&$'(!)%L&-+4&?EWWWVdm

Wales Environment Link

27 Pier Street

Aberystwyth SY23 2LN

T 01970 611 621

A"8)*%"!"0&$'(!)%L&-+4&aWVVmc_

Northern Ireland Environment Link 

89 Loopland Drive

Belfast BT6 9DW

T 028 9045 5770

A"8)*%"!"0&$'(!)%L&-+4&nA&ad_d`

e+)-%&>)-P*&f$%+K"!&VWaV

P
age 11



Agenda Item 6

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18


	Agenda
	5 Common Agricultural Policy reform proposals - round table discussion
	6 Discussion of Business Committee's letter about committee timetables

